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Malave, Erin

From: Linda Mullins [LindaM@beachtitle.net]
Sent:  Thursday, October 28, 2010 11:40 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Beal Parkway Partners, LLC

Re: BEAL PARKWAY PARTNERS, LLC
Document Number: LO5000045890

prri—

Please change MAILING ADDRESS to: P.O. Box 4686 4
Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32549 3
Please change the PRINCIPAL ADDRESS to: 225-D Alconese Avenue SE 5

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

Thank you.

Linda Mulling

Beach Title Services, LLC

4 Laguna Street, Suite 101

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548
(850) 244-0350

E-MAIL SECURITY"

E mail is nol secured sganst inlarception and senders cannot expect privacy. I you are concerned abaut transmitting personal ntorination
such as bank account.charge card. o sogial secunty nunbers, please contact your customer service representative for an allernative
melhad o prowids: the necessary informatcn.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE

Ims e-mail message (and any assotiated files) from Beach Title Services. is for the sole use of the intended recipiant or reciprents and may
contain confidential and pavleged nformation. Any unauthorized review . use, disclosure, distribulion, or other dissemination of this e-rnail
message and/ar the mimation contained therein is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail message. please
contact the sender by reply email or by telephone at 850-244-0350 and destroy all copies of the original message.
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